

# Roosevelt Franklin

I have been working as a front-end since 2003. I started as a webdesigner and I got deeper into the use of Javascript from 2007. I started with JQuery and API consumption with Ajax and XML even before the emergence of modern applications that we use now. Since 2017 I work mainly with projects that are based on the use of Vue, React and Typescript.

## EXPERIENCE

### ChatGuru, Head Front-end Engineer

SINCE JUNE 2021

Head of front-end development on ChatGuru platform. Single Page Application implementation with Vue.js, automated tests and API consumption.

### Herospark, Senior Front-end Developer

AUGUST 2020 - MAY 2021

Front-end developer of the company's online payment solution. Creation and improvement of integration libraries in pure Javascript, Vue and Nuxt.js. Implementation and connection of the payment API to the company's products and customers.

### MJV Technology and Innovation, Sr. Front-end Developer

JUNE 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2020

Consultant allocated to Bradesco Seguros. Acting in an agile cell responsible for the frontend development of auto and home insurance claims opening. Our programs skills used there are SASS, React and Vue

### BigDataCorp, Senior Front-end Developer

NOVEMBER 2017 - APRIL 2019

Responsible for the development of the company's website and systems interfaces, working from design conception using prototyping, UX and layout tools to the integration layer with API using React.

### Telecom Rio Group, Tech Lead and Front-end Developer

MARCH 2012 - OCTOBER 2017

I worked 18 months as a senior and became leader of the front-end department in December 2014. Responsible for the development of the company's website and systems interfaces, working from design conception to API integration layer. I worked with design tools, UX, Richfaces and Primefaces libraries for JAVA, HTML/CSS, SASS, Vanilla JS and JQuery. I also worked in JSON integrations with AngularJS.

City: Rio de Janeiro-RJ  
Brazil  
Phone/WhatsApp number:  
**+55 21 97016-0340**  
Email:  
[roosevelt@rcode.com.br](mailto:roosevelt@rcode.com.br)

## FRONT SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Javascript, Git, React JS, Vue JS, Typescript, Jest, Cypress and Php.

## ENVIRONMENT SKILLS

Docker, AWS, Codecov, CI/CD, Microservices and Automated Tests.

## CMS SKILLS

Joomla, Drupal, Magento, Wordpress, Woocommerce and Shopify.

## LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native

English - Advanced

Español - Basic

## **Lumis, Front-end Developer**

NOVEMBER 2010 - MARCH 2012

I worked in the maintenance and development of the Lumis website and product and company portal. I also worked on the HTML development of the internal systems. It used HTML/CSS, sooooo Javascript, JQuery and Webservices with AJAX/JSON.

## **Spirit Web, Fullstack Developer**

APRIL 2009 - OCTOBER 2010

I worked in the development and maintenance team of websites for the agency's clients. I worked with macOS, Adobe Flash, HTML/CSS, Pure Javascript, JQuery, AJAX, XML and PHP. Used a lot of CMS including Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, Magento and Moodle.

## **Litoral Verde, Webdesigner**

OCTOBER 2008 - MARCH 2009

I worked on the maintenance and development of the company's tourism portal. I also worked on the HTML development of the internal systems. We used HTML/CSS, Pure Javascript and JQuery.

## **Redevox Telecom, Junior Webdesigner**

JUNE 2007 - OCTOBER 2008

Former company Taho Telefonía Voip and Hosting. I worked on the maintenance and development of the company's websites. I also worked on the HTML development of the internal systems. We used HTML/CSS, Pure Javascript and JQuery.

## **FORMATION**

### **University of São Paulo, MBA in Data Science and Analytics**

SINCE JUNE 2021

Specialization in data modeling, programming, technology and strategic decision-making from the various fronts that characterize data science.

### **Estacio University, Graduation in Management of Web Enviroments**

JULY 2005 - DECEMBER 2008

Aimed at professional training to act in Systems Management and Web Environments.

